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Attn: Dennis Anders

Dear Dennis,
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Per your written request you are hereby granted a waiver of retest for your
flange frame modification to the Series 52 Single Hung windows based on the
certification performance testing of your Series 50 Single Hung Window. As
indicated in the drawings submitted with your request, the only change involves
the addition of a flange at the outermost edge of the frame extrusion exterior face.
The purpose of the flange is to assist in installation, and will not degrade the
performance of the finished assembly. All other sash profiles and construction
features remain unchanged.

This waiver approval is based on the drawings submitted with your request,
and applies only to air, water and structural performance.
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Sincerely,

&42#
Brad Schultz

Associated Laboratories, Inc.
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